



OSCE HUMAN DIMENSION SEMINAR

ON

EFFECTIVE PARTICIPATION AND REPRESENTATION IN DEMOCRATIC SOCIETIES

Provisional

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

*The List of Participants is based on registration sent to the ODIHR.
Please submit any corrections/comments to the ODIHR Secretariat,
Sofitel Victoria htl by 18 May 2007, 2:00 p.m. (anna.sierant@osce.org)*

*Please note that any corrections provided later than 18 May 2007, 2:00 p.m.
will NOT be included in the final list of participants*

Warsaw, 16 – 18 May 2007

OSCE Delegations/Partners for Co-operation

ALBANIA

Mr. Genti BENDO
Counsellor
E-mail: genti.bendo@albania.waw.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-824 14 27

GERMANY / European Union

Mr. Helmut KULITZ
Counsellor
E-mail: reg1-osze@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-711 54 190
Fax: +49-18 88-175 51 13
Web site: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mrs. Heike SCHWIER
Adviser
E-mail: pol-eu1-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-711 54 186
Web site: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Mr. Ted KONTEK
Human Dimensions Officer
E-mail: kontektl@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 06
Fax: +43-1-313 39 32 55

AUSTRIA

Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY
Minister Plenipotentiary; Head of Unit for Council of Europe & OSCE / Human Dimension
E-mail: harald.kotschy@bmaa.gv.at

Federal Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-5-011 50 36 74
Fax: +43-5-011 59 3674
Web site: <http://www.bmaa.gv.at>

Mr. Gerhard EISL
First Secretary
E-mail: gerhard.eisl@bmaa.gv.at

Embassy of Austria
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-841 00 81-32
Fax: +48-22-841 00 85

AZERBAIJAN

Mr. Agil GUNASHOV
Attache, Department of Human Rights, Democratization and Humanitarian Problems
E-mail: aqilgunashov@azerimail.net

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
4, Sh. Gurbanov str.; AZ1009 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-12-492 80 27
Fax: +994-12-492 80 27
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.az>

BELARUS

Ms. Valentina YAKIMOVICH
Consultant, DG of Rule-Making Activities within State Building
E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by

Ministry of Justice
Kollectornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-200 02 18
Fax: +375-17-200 97 55

Mr. Sergei GAIDUKEVICH
Chairman
E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by

Liberal-Democratic Party
Platonova str., 22, 12th Floor; Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-231 63 31
Fax: +375-17-231 63 31
Web site: <http://www.ldpb.net>

Mr. Vladimir CHUSHEV
Minister-Counsellor
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-742 09 90
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

Ms. Diana SAMAL
First Secretary
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-742 09 66
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

Mr. Dmitry VYBORNÝ

First Secretary
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Ms. Natalia LAPUTS

Secretary-Translator

Mr. Evgueni SOLOVEITCHIK

Assistant of Special Representative of Minister of Foreign
Affairs of RB
E-mail: mail@mfabelar.gov.by

Mr. Gommaar DUBOIS

First Secretary
E-mail: gommaar.dubois@diplobel.be

Ms. Bernadette ST-JEAN

Counsellor/Political
E-mail: bernadette.st-jean@international.gc.ca

Ms. Tatjana KRALJ

Human Rights Department

E-mail: tatjana.kralj@mvp.hr

Ms. Visnja LJUBICIC

Senior Legal Adviser; Office for Human Rights
E-mail: vljubicic@ljudskaprava-vladarh.hr

Mr. John BERNHARD

Ambassador of Denmark to the OSCE
E-mail: johber@um.dk

Mr. Arturo PEREZ MARTINEZ

Deputy Permanent Representative
E-mail: arturo.perez@mae.es

Mr. Enrique ASOREY

Minister for Human Dimension Issues
E-mail: enrique.asorey@mae.es

Mr. Salvador MASPOCH**Mr. Eduardo NARBONA ALGARA**

Counsellor
E-mail: eduardo.narbona@mae.es

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-742 09 71
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

19, Lenin Str.; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-231 63 31
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

19, Lenin Str.; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-227 29 22
Fax: +375-17-227 45 21
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

BELGIUM**Embassy of Belgium**

Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-551 28 10
Fax: +48-22-828 57 11
Web site: <http://ww.diplomatie.be/warsaw>

CANADA**Embassy of Canada**

ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-584 32 50
Fax: +48-22-584 31 94
Web site: <http://www.canada.pl>

CROATIA**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Trg Nikole; Zagreb; Croatia
Tel: +385-1-459 77 81
Fax: +385-1-459 74 14
Web site: <http://www.mvp.hr>

Government of the Republic of Croatia

Trg. M. Tita 8; 10 000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel: +385-1-487 76 66
Fax: +385-1-481 34 30

DENMARK**Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE**

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-512 02 32
Fax: +43-1-512 23 86

SPAIN**Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE**

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 86 00 379
Fax: +43-1-505 86 00 391

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Edificio Torres Agora, Calle Serrano Galvache, 26; 28071
Madrid; Spain
Tel: +34-91-379 95 35

Office for Human Rights, Spanish Foreign Ministry

C/Serrano Galvache 26; 28033 Madrid; Spain
Web site: <http://www.mae.es>

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 86 00

Dr. Anastasia CRICKLEY
E-mail: anastasia.crickley@nuim.ie

Mr. Omur ORHUN
Ambassador
E-mail: omur.orhun@mfa.gov.tr

Ms. Tiina TARKUS
Second Secretary
E-mail: Tiina.Tarkus@estemb.pl

Mr. Antti TURUNEN
Ambassador
E-mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Mrs. Sini PAUKKUNEN
First Secretary
E-mail: sini.paukkunen@formin.fi

Mrs. Riina-Riikka KUPARINEN
Second Secretary
E-mail: riina-riikka.kuparinen@formin.fi

Ms. Marjo MAKI-LEPPILAMPI
First Secretary
E-mail: marjo.maki-leppilampi@formin.fi

Amb. Michel DOUCIN
Ambassador for Human Rights
E-mail: michel.doucine@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Didier CANESSE
Counsellor
E-mail: joelle.ledoux@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. David BERDZENISHVILI
Member of Parliament
E-mail: davidb@parliament.ge

Mr. David GAMKRELIDZE
Member of Parliament; Chairman of Party
E-mail: davidgamkrelidze@ncp.ge

Mr. Alastair LONG
Second Secretary
E-mail: Alastair.Long@fco.gov.uk

Personal Representative of OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination also focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions

Vienna; Austria
Tel: +353-87-298 56 11

Personal Representative of OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Tolerance

Tel: +90-312-292 22 85
Fax: +90-312-292 27 31

ESTONIA

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia
ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-881 18 10
Fax: +48-22-881 18 12
Web site: <http://www.estemb.pl>

FINLAND

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Esslinggasse 16/2 Stock; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-535 10 34
Fax: +43-1-533 69 82

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland
Tel: +358-40-743 41 40
Fax: +358-9-160 56 055

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland
Tel: +358-40-748 12 59
Fax: +358-9-160 56 550

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Esslinggasse 16/2 Stock; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-151 68 84
Fax: +43-1-533 69 82

FRANCE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel: +33-1-43 17 53 53
Fax: +33-1-43 40 47

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-501 82 503
Fax: +43-1-501 82 502

GEORGIA

Republican Party of Georgia
11, Al. Chavchavadze str.; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel: +995-32-38 83 74
Fax: +995-32-92 00 58

New Rights Party
3, Kalandadze Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel: +995-32-92 07 72
Fax: +995-32-92 38 58
Web site: <http://www.ncp.ge>

UNITED KINGDOM

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-716 13 33 06
Fax: +43-1-716 13 39 00

Mr. Nikolaos PATAKIAS
Head of OSCE Section, D3 Directorate
E-mail: patakias@mfa.gr

Mr. Ferenc PUSKAS
Charge d'Affaires a.i.
E-mail: varsnk@2a.pl

Ms. Zsuzsanna NANASI
Counsellor
E-mail: varsnk@2a.pl

Mr. Brendan WARD
Deputy Head of Mission
E-mail: brendan.ward@dfa.ie

Prof. Giovanni BARBERINI
Professor
E-mail: gbar@unipg.it

Mr. Giuseppe CAVAGNA
Counsellor
E-mail: giuseppe.cavagna@esteri.it

Mr. Alexey VOLKOV
Ambassador
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Olzhas DANABEKOV
Senior Specialist of Legislation Dept.
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Maksim ERMILOV
Senior Expert
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Arman KYRYKBAYEV
Director of the Political and Public Relations Department
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Marat SARSEMBAYEV
Member of Commission
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Berik TULENDIYEV
First Secretary of the Dept. on European Co-operation
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Margulan BAYMUKHAN
Counsellor
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Askhat SHUKERBEKOV
First Secretary
E-mail: jumper4@rambler.ru

Mr. Timur SULTANGOZHIN
Second Secretary
E-mail: jumper4@rambler.ru

GREECE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1, Vasilissis Sofias; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel: +30-210-368 41 30
Fax: +30-210-368 41 46

HUNGARY

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 44 51
Fax: +48-22-621 85 61

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 44 51
Fax: +48-22-621 85 61

IRELAND

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-715 76 98
Fax: +43-1-715 57 55

ITALY

Universita degli Studi di Perugia
Istituto di Diritto Pubblico, Via A. Pascoli, 33; 06100 Perugia;
Italy
Tel: +39-075-585 24 40/4
Fax: +39-075-585 24 43

Embassy of the Italian Republic
Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-826 34 71

KAZAKHSTAN

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-642 27 63
Fax: +48-22-642 34 27

Ministry of Justice
The House of Ministries, Left side of Esil river; 010000 Astana;
Kazakhstan

National Center on Human Rights
Astana; Kazakhstan

Ministry of Culture and Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Kabanbay batyra st.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Central Election Commission
4, Beibitshilic Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-3172-72 01 97

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46

Mr. Daniyar SEIDALIEV

Third Secretary
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

Mr. Daniyal AKMETOV

Technical Service Officer
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA**Mr. Vladimir GJORCEV**

Member of the Delegation to the OSCE PA
E-mail: b.ognenovska@sobranie.mk

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46
Fax: +48-22-642 34 27

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46

Assembly of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

11 Oktomvri bb; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Tel: +389-23-11 22 55
Fax: +389-23-13 54 01

Ms. Maria MARCU

Councillor
E-mail: m_marcu@justice.gov.md

MOLDOVA**Ministry of Justice**

82, 31 August 1989 Str., office 205; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Tel: +373-22-20 14 30
Fax: +373-22-20 14 30
Web site: <http://www.justice.gov.md>

Mr. Djawhar IZAMOV

Charge d'Affaires
E-mail: consulate_uzbekistan@wp.pl

Ms. Laviza KASHINSKAYA

Head of Department on International Cooperation on Human Rights
E-mail: ncpch@rol.uz

UZBEKISTAN**Consulate General of Uzbekistan**

ul. Wernyhory 21; 02-727 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-847 52 53

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan

5/3, Mustaqillik Square; 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel: +998-71-139 45 13
Fax: +998-71-139 13 54

Mr. Djakhongir KHASANOV

Second Secretary of the UN and International Political Organizations Department
E-mail: khasanov_j@post.mfa.uz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel: +998-71-133 73 41
Fax: +998-71-139 18 05

Mr. Timur RAHMANOV

Attache
E-mail: embuzb@wp.pl

Consulate General of Uzbekistan

ul. Wernyhory 21; 02-727 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-847 52 53

Mrs. barbara JOZIASSE

Co-ordinator International Appointments
E-mail: barbara.joziasse@minbuza.nl

NETHERLANDS**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel: +31-70-348 64 86 x. 5112
Fax: +31-70-348 63 28
Web site: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Mrs. Neline KOORNNEEF

First Secretary
E-mail: neline.koornneef@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-589 39 249
Fax: +43-1-589 39 265

Dr. Janusz STANCZYK

Under-Secretary of State

POLAND**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Mr. Marek ZIOLKOWSKI

Deputy Director; Security Policy Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Mr. Cyryl KOZACZEWSKI

Counsellor
E-mail: cyryl.kozaczewski@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 93 67
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Mr. Piotr WYSOCKI

Senior Specialist
E-mail: piotr.wysocki@msz.gov.pl

Mrs. Magdalena JAWORSKA

Second Secretary
E-mail: magda.jaworska@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Aleksandra PACHOLIK

Second Secretary
E-mail: aleksandra.pacholik@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Aleksandra SZACHEWICZ

Expert
E-mail: aleksandra.szachewicz@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Paulina POLOWNIAK

Third Secretary
E-mail: paulina.polowniak@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Inga RUDECKA

Chief Expert; PL Liaison Officer to the Fundamental Rights Agency
E-mail: inga.rudecka@mswia.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek GRODZKI

Senior Specialist
E-mail: jgrodzki@kprm.gov.pl

Mr. Filip LAJSZCZAK

Chief of Multilateral Co-operation Division; Int'l Affairs Bureau
E-mail: filip.lajszczak@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Anetta KOSIERADZKA

Secretary of the Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the OSCE PA; Int'l Affairs Bureau
E-mail: anetta.kosieradzka@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Hanna KUCHARSKA-LESZCZYNSKA

Secretary of the Delegation of the Sejm to the PACE; Int'l Affairs Bureau
E-mail: hanna.kucharska-leszczynska@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Hanna SCHREIBER

Member of the Secretariat of the Delegatin of the Sejm to the PACE; Int'l Affairs Bureau
E-mail: hanna.schreiber@sejm.gov.pl

Mr. Tomasz CZECH

Secretary of the Extraordinary Committee on Changes in Codification
E-mail: tomasz.czech@sejm.gov.pl

Mr. Daniel KEDZIERSKI

Secretary of the Justice and Human Rights Committee
E-mail: daniel.kedzierski@sejm.gov.pl

Dr. Irena SZYMANOWSKA

E-mail: szymanow@nw.senat.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 91 31
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 92 63
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 92 61
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 89 02
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 94 26
Fax: +48-22-523 95 12
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior Affairs and Administration

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-601 47 65
Fax: +48-22-601 41 07
Web site: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Chancellery of the Prime Minister

Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 64 85

Chancellery of the Sejm

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 24 20
Fax: +48-22-694 14 87

Chancellery of the Sejm

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 16 85
Fax: +48-22-694 14 87

Chancellery of the Sejm

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 15 91
Fax: +48-22-629 02 42

Chancellery of the Sejm

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 15 47
Fax: +48-22-629 02 42

Chancellery of the Sejm

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 21 30
Fax: +48-22-625 35 97

Chancellery of the Sejm

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 24 44
Fax: +48-22-664 24 44

Senate of the Republic of Poland

Wiejska 6; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-694 99 09
Fax: +48-22-694 99 26

Mr. Grzegorz KORCZYNSKI

First Secretary
E-mail: g.korczyński@botschafttrp.at

Ms. Elzbieta BEZIUK

Counsellor
E-mail: elzbieta.beziuk@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Magdalena BRZOWSKA

Specialist
E-mail: brzowska@ms.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

Third Secretary
E-mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Vera LEAL AVILA

First Secretary
E-mail: vreisleal@portdelosce.at

Ms. Alina PLATA

Legal Adviser
E-mail: aplata@just.ro

Mr. Andrey NIKIFOROV

Deputy Director
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Andrey KUZNETSOV

Counsellor
E-mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mr. Sergey POKLADOV

Third Secretary
E-mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mr. Nikolay VASILIEV

Head of Department
E-mail: ol-25@ropnet.ru

Ms. Alla GRECHANAYA

Counsellor
E-mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mission of Poland to the OSCE

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-870 15 320
Fax: +43-1-870 15 331

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 91 72
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warszawa; Poland
Tel: +48-603-67 54 01
Fax: +48-22-521 22 78
Web site: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 95 30
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

PORTUGAL

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-585 50 51 57

ROMANIA

Ministry of Justice

17 Apolodor Street, sector 5; Bucharest; Romania
Tel: +40-21-314 15 14
Fax: +40-21-310 16 62

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25
Fax: +7-495-244 30 45

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-285 02 56
Fax: +43-1-280 31 90

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-095-244 30 25

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation

47, Myasnitskaya str.; 107084 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-207 35 31
Fax: +7-495-207 44 04
Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ru>

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation; State Legal Department

4, Staraya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-206 28 42
Fax: +7-495-206 24 67

Ms. Olga OPANASENKO

Second Secretary
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ms. Maria CHEKALEVA-DEMIDOVSKAYA

Attache
E-mail: rusemb_poland@mail.ru

Mr. Viacheslav EVDOKIMOV

Director of the Department for External Relations
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Msgr. Giuseppe LATERZA

Delegate
E-mail: nuncjatura@episkopat.pl

Mr. Nikola ZUROVAC

Charge d'Affairs, a.i.
E-mail: mission@mission.srbije.net

Mr. Milan BRKOVIC

First Secretary
E-mail: yuabapl@zigzag.pl

Ms. Ivana RADENKOVIC

Third Secretary; OSCE Department
E-mail: ivana.radenkovic@smip.sv.gov.yu

Mr. Milan KOSCO

Counsellor

Mr. Michal LANIK

Consul
E-mail: Michal_Lanik@varsava.mfa.sk

Mr. Jernej ROVSEK

Deputy Ombudsman
E-mail: J.Rovsek@varuh-rs.si

Mr. Janez ZOKALJ

Attache
E-mail: janez.zokalj@gov.si

Mrs. Greti BOROJEVIC

Second Secretary
E-mail: greti.borojevic@gov.si

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25
Fax: +7-495-244 30 45

Embassy of the Russian Federation

ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-621 55 75
Fax: +48-22-625 30 16

Ministry for Culture and Mass Communications

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25
Fax: +7-495-244 30 45

HOLY SEE**Delegation of the Holy See**

Nuncjatura Apostolska w Polsce, al. Szucha 12, Skr.poczt. 163; 00-582 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 84 88
Fax: +48-22-628 45 56

SERBIA**Embassy of the Republic of Serbia**

Al. Ujazdowskie 25; Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 51 61
Fax: +48-22-629 71 73

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Al. Ujazdowskie 25; Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 51 61
Fax: +48-22-629 71 731

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-11-361 80 28
Fax: +381-11-361 80 29
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

SLOVAKIA**Embassy of the Slovak Republic**

ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Embassy of the Slovak Republic

ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-606-24 24 81
Fax: +48-22-525 81 22

SLOVENIA**Office of the Human Rights Ombudsman**

Dunajska 56; 1109 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel: +386-1-475 00 20
Fax: +386-1-475 00 40

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel: +386-14-78 22 01

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-849 82 82
Fax: +48-22-848 40 90

Mr. Christian KAMILL
First Secretary
E-mail: christian.kamill@foreign.ministry.se

Mr. Lukas GASSER
Deputy Head of Mission
E-mail: lukas.gasser@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Andreas GROSS
Head of Delegation
E-mail: hpandigross@hotmail.com

Mr. Kazim KARABULUT
Deputy Head of Foreign Affairs and EU Co-operation
Department
E-mail: kazim.karabulut@icisleri.gov.tr

Ms. Neval ORBAY
First Secretary
E-mail: neval.orbay@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Mustafa TURAN
Counsellor
E-mail: mturan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Kemal YURTNAC
Head of Human Rights Department
E-mail: kemal.yurtnac@icisleri.gov.tr

Mr. Vsevolod CHENTSOV
Minister-Counsellor
E-mail: chentsov@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Sergiy KHUTORSKYI
First Secretary
E-mail: emb_p1@mfa.gov.ua

Ms. Natalia DNIPRENKO
Director of Department

Ms. Yevheniia FILIPENKO
First Secretary
E-mail: y.filipenko@ukr.at

SWEDEN

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Postfach 18; 1025 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-217 53 253
Fax: +43-1-217 53 380

SWITZERLAND

Embassy of Switzerland in Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 04 81
Web site: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

**Delegation of Switzerland to the Parliamentary Assembly
of the Council of Europe**
Berne; Switzerland
Tel: +41-31-322 98 77

TURKEY

Ministry of Interior
Inonu Bulvari No: 1; Kizilay Ankara; Turkey
Tel: +90-312-417 27 41
Web site: <http://www.dernekler.gov.tr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Department of Expatriate Turks; Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel: +90-312-292 28 15

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-523 38 05 15
Fax: +43-1-523 39 07
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Interior
Inonu Bulvari No: 1; Kizilay Ankara; Turkey
Tel: +90-312-430 88 93
Fax: +90-312-430 88 96
Web site: <http://www.dernekler.gov.tr>

UKRAINE

Embassy of Ukraine
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-629 93 35
Fax: +48-22-629 81 03
Web site: <http://www.ukraine-emb.pl>

Embassy of Ukraine
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-622 47 97
Fax: +48-22-629 81 03
Web site: <http://www.ukraine-emb.pl>

Secretariat of the Government
Kyiv; Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-479 71 72 ext.13
Fax: +43-1-479 71 72 47

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

ALGERIA

Amb. Mohamed GHOUALMI
Amb. Abdelaziz LAHIOUEL

Mr. Cherif HACENE
First Secretary

Mr. Yehya ELRAMLAWY
Ambassador
E-mail: embassyofegypt@neostrada.pl

Mr. Tarek Hossein NOURELDIN
Counsellor
E-mail: embassyofegypt@poczta.internetdsl.pl

Mr. Mohamed ELYAMANI
Counsellor
E-mail: med.elyamani@caramail.com

Mr. Mohamed Ali MAHJOUR
First Secretary
E-mail: at.varsovie@ambtun.pl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-617 58 55
Fax: +48-22-616 00 81

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-617 58 55
Fax: +48-22-616 00 81

EGYPT

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-616 13 69
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-617 69 73
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

MOROCCO

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 11-12; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-849 63 41
Fax: +48-22-848 18 40
Web site: <http://www.moroccoembassy.org.pl>

TUNISIA

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia
ul. Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 63 30
Fax: +48-22-621 62 95

SCE Partners for Co-operation

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Mr. Jong Ho CHOI
First Secretary
E-mail: koremb-pl@mofat.go.kr

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Poland
Szwolcezerow 6; 00-464 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-559 29 22
Fax: +48-22-559 29 31

International Organizations

1	Council of Europe F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France Web site: http://www.coe.int	
	Mr. Mats LINDBERG Programme Officer E-mail: mats.lindberg@coe.int	Tel: +33-390-21 54 37 Fax: +33-390-21 52 85
2	Council of Europe, Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw Al. Niepodleglosci 22; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland Web site: www.coe.org.pl	
	Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA Director of the Information Office of the Council of Europe in Warsaw E-mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int	Tel: +48-22-853 57 73 Fax: +48-22-853 57 74
3	European Parliament Rue Wiertz; 1047 Brussels; Belgium Web site: http://www.europarl.europa.eu	
	Mr. Sebastien LORION Administrator E-mail: sebastien.lorion@europarl.europa.eu	Tel: +32-2-283 23 99 Fax: +32-2-284 90 70
4	International IDEA Stromsborg; S-103 34 Stockholm; Sweden Web site: http://www.idea.int	
	Mr. Andrew ELLIS E-mail: a.ellis@idea.int	Tel: +46-698 37 11 Fax: +46-8-20 24 22
5	International Organization for Migration, Poland Mariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland Web site: http://www.iom.int	
	Ms. Anna ROSTOCKA Head of Office E-mail: arostocka@iom.int	Tel: +48-22-538 91 03 Fax: +48-22-538 91 40
6	Office of the High Representative to Bosnia-Herzegovina Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina	
	Ms. Catherine FEARON E-mail: Catherine.Fearon@ohr.int	
7	Stability Pact for South Eastern Europe, Thessaloniki Office 4 Egnatia street, Thessaloniki, 54626 Greece Web site: http://www.stabilitypact.org	
	Ms. Nota (Panayiota) SARAFUOI Expert E-mail: nota@stabilitypact.gr	Tel: +30-6945-99 38 13
8	United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Warsaw Al. Roz 2; 00-556 Warsaw; Poland Web site: http://www.unhcr.pl	
	Mr. Hiromitsu MORI UNHCR Representative for Poland E-mail: mori@unhcr.org	Tel: +48-22-628 69 30 Fax: +48-22-625 61 24
	Ms. Maria PAMULA Protection Assistant E-mail: pamula@unhcr.org	Tel: +48-516-04 15 71 Fax: +48-22-625 61 24
	Mr. Ernest ZIENKIEWICZ Protection Officer E-mail: zienkiew@unhcr.org	Tel: +48-22-628 69 30 Fax: +48-22-625 61 24

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities

1	OSCE Secretariat Kaerntner Ring 5-7; 1010 Vienna; Austria	
Ms. Linda KARTAWICH Gender Officer E-mail: linda.kartawich@osce.org		Tel: +43-6648-59 08 90 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96
2	OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media Kaerntner Ring 5-7, 2.DG; 1010 Vienna; Austria Web site: http://www.osce.org/fom	
Ms. Hanna VUOKKO Adviser E-mail: hanna.vuokko@osce.org		Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 14 Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 60
3	OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands Web site: http://osce.org	
Mr. Krzysztof DRZEWICKI Senior Legal Adviser E-mail: krzysztof.drzewicki@osce.org		Tel: +31-62-336 60 28 Fax: +31-70-363 59 10
4	OSCE Presence in Albania Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; Tirana; Albania Web site: http://www.osce.org/Albania/	
Ms. Silda ANAGNOSTI CEPE National Legal Officer E-mail: Silda.Anagnosti@osce.org		Tel: +355-42-359 93
Mr. Oerd BYLYKBASHI National Election Reform Officer E-mail: Oerd.Bylykbashi@osce.org		Tel: +355-68-204 05 11 Fax: +355-42-35 994
5	OSCE Centre in Bishkek 139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan Web site: http://www.osce.org	
Ms. Nurjan TOGAIBAEVA Senior Legal Assistant E-mail: nurjan.togaibaeva@osce.org		Tel: +996-312-98 54 94 Fax: +995-312-66 31 69
Ms. Guljamal TOKOMBAEVA Senior Programme Assistant E-mail: guljamal.tokombaeva@osce.org		Tel: +996-312-66 50 15 Fax: +996-312-66 31 69
6	OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina Fra Andela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina Web site: http://www.oscebih.ba	
Ms. Lejla HADZIMESIC Roma Officer E-mail: lejla.hadzimesic@osce.org		Tel: +387-33-75 23 17 Fax: +387-33-44 24 79
Mr. Suad SALKIC Political Officer E-mail: suad.salkic@osce.org		Tel: +387-61-68 60 02 Fax: +387-33-44 24 79
7	OSCE Centre in Dushanbe Zikrullo Khojaev 12; 734017 Dushanbe; Tajikistan	
Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA Human Dimension Programme Assistant E-mail: favziya.nazarova@osce.org		Tel: +992-372-24 33 38 Fax: +992-372-51 01 37
Mr. Bahodur NAZIROV Field/Administrative Assistant E-mail: Bahodur.Nazirov@osce.org		Tel: +992-93-503 35 58 Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

8**OSCE Mission to Georgia**

Krtsanisi Governmental Residence N5, Krtsanisi Street; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/georgia>

Ms. Marie-Carin VON GUMPPENBERG

Democratization/Elections Officer
E-mail: marie-carin.gumppenberg@osce.org

Tel: +995-32-20 23 03 ext. 344
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

Ms. Teona GANTSEMLIDZE

Democratization Assistant
E-mail: teona.gamtsemlidze@osce.org

Tel: +995-32-77 47 04 02
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

Ms. Nino GOGOLADZE

Democratization Assistant
E-mail: Nino.Gogoladze@osce.org

Tel: +995-99-70 59 97
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

9**OSCE Mission in Kosovo**

Belgrade Street 32; 38000 Pristina; Serbia
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Ms. Antonia INGRAVALLO

Senior Advisor
E-mail: antonia.ingravallo@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-35 29 82

Ms. Ardiana GASHI

National Political Officer
E-mail: ardiana.gashi@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00 14 52
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

10**OSCE Mission to Moldova**

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Mr. Kristin FRANKLIN

Human Dimension Officer
E-mail: kristin.franklin@osce.org

Tel: +373-691 02 358

11**OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission to Skopje**

QBE Makedonija Building, 11 Oktomvri Str. n.25; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Mr. Sebastian DWORACK

Chief of Political and Reporting Unit, Head of Mission Department
E-mail: sebastian.dworack@osce.org

Tel: +389-2-323 46 98
Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

12**OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine**

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Ms. Svitlana GARASHCHENKO

Consultant

Mr. Ihor KUHARCZUK

Consultant

Mr. Denys PYATYGORETS

Consultant

Mr. Valeriy ZHALDAK

Legal Adviser
E-mail: valeriy.zhaldak@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82
Fax: +380-44-492 03 84

13**OSCE Office in Yerevan**

89 Teryan St.; 375009 Yerevan; Armenia
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Mr. Tsovinar HARUTYUNYAN

Human Dimension Programme Assistant
E-mail: Tsovinar.Harutyunyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-23 78 17
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Non-Governmental Organizations

1	"OZOD AYOL" (Free Woman) Human Right Society of Uzbekistan Besh-Ogaynilar Str., 45; Mirzo-Ulubek District, Tashkent; Uzbekistan	Tel: +998-71-135 35 43; +998-97-401 33 32
	Ms. Gavkhar ARIPOVA Chairperson E-mail: karimov_uzb@yahoo.com	
2	"TAGT" Ataev str., 24, Gyrogly t.; Dashoguz; Turkmenistan	Tel: +993-66-34 09 52
	Mr. Hemra ATABAYEV Project Co-ordinator E-mail: atabayev@mail.ru	
3	Alliance Maidan Prov. Slyusarnyj, 10, apt.2; 61003 Kharkiv; Ukraine Web site: http://www.maidan.org.ua	Tel: +380-57-731 10 76 Fax: +380-57-731 10 76
	Mr. Oleh ZADORETSKYI E-mail: press-inquiry@maidan.org.ua	
	Ms. Nataliya ZUBAR Board Member E-mail: pani@maidan.org.ua	Tel: +380-50-325 26 99 Fax: +380-57-731 10 76
4	Alliance for the Future of Kosovo - AAK Agim Ramadani St., AAK Headquarters; Prishtine, Kosovo; Serbia	Tel: +381-38-24 01 00 14 52 Fax: +381-38-24 07 11
	Mr. Kujtim KERVESHI President of the Youth Forum - AAK E-mail: ardiana.gashi@osce.org	
5	American Bar Association/Central European and Eurasian Law Initiative - ABA/CEELI, Azerbaijan 97 Neftchilar Ave., Apt. 23; 1004 Baku; Azerbaijan	Tel: +994-12-497 20 79/78 Fax: +994-12-497 13 96
	Mrs. Zeynab HASANOVA Staff Attorney E-mail: zeynab2004@yahoo.com	
6	American Councils for International Education; Office in Turkmenistan 48/a Gorogly St; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan Web site: http://www.americancouncils.org	Tel: +996-503-34 66 40
	Ms. Lyale MATIEVA Student E-mail: matieva_l@mail.auca.kg	
7	Armenian Association of Women with University Education Sayat Nova 33/41; 375001 Yerevan; Armenia	Tel: +374-10-52 25 42 Fax: +374-10-54 15 52
	Ms. Jemma HASRATYAN President E-mail: aawue@arminco.com	
8	Association for Participatory Democracy "ADEPT" str. Vasile Alecsandri 97; MD 2012 Chisinau; Moldova	Tel: +373-6-913 91 31 Fax: +373-22-21 34 94
	Ms. Margareta MAMALIGA Programmes Officer E-mail: margareta_mamaliga@hotmail.com	
9	Association of Women's NGOs of Uzbekistan "Mehr" 17/61 Kunaev St.; 700031 Tashkent; Uzbekistan Web site: n/a	Tel: +998-71-152 77 85 Fax: +998-71-152 67 27
	Mrs. Zulfiya TUKHTAKHODJAEVA Chairperson E-mail: zulfiya@imkon.uz	

10	Azerbaijan Gender Association "Symmetry" Avenue Bul-Bul 29-54; 10014 Baku; Azerbaijan	
Ms. Kamilla DADASHEVA President E-mail: kdsgender@yahoo.com		Tel: +994-12-493 40 56 Fax: +994-12-497 80 00
11	Belarus Social Democratic Party - HRAMADA 17 Sentyabria str. 22/24; 224000 Brest; Belarus Web site: http://www.bsdp.org	
Mr. Viachaslau ZDANEVICH Member E-mail: endomonovac@yahoo.com		Tel: +48-664-54 13 04
12	Belarusian Association of Women Lawyers Grodenskaya Str. 25; 224005 Brest; Belarus Web site: -	
Ms. Galina DREBEZOVA Chairperson E-mail: DrebezovaGalina@tut.by		Tel: +375-29-650 96 26 Fax: +375-162-20 57 56
13	Belarusian Organization of Working Women ul. Fominykh, 2; Dzerzhinsk, Minsk oblast; Belarus	
Ms. Iryna ZHYKHAR Chairperson E-mail: boww96@tut.by		Tel: +375-296-27 80 35
14	CAPTES Center of Information, Education and Social Analyses 22, Puskin str., 525 office; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova	
Dr. Radu GORINCIOI E-mail: captes@ong.md		Tel: +373-22-84 31 87 Fax: +373-22-84 31 87
15	Caucasus Media Institute Yeznik Koghbatsi 39; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia Web site: http://www.caucasusmedia.org	
Mr. Alexander ISKANDARYAN Director E-mail: iskand@caucasusmedia.org		Tel: +374-10-54 06 31/32 Fax: +374-10-54 06 91
16	Center for Interethnic Cooperation 127055 P.O.box 8; Moscow; Russian Federation Web site: http://www.interethnic.org	
Ms. Maria KOPELYAN Trainer E-mail: center@inerethnic.org		Tel: +7-499-972 68 07 Fax: +7-499-973 12 47
17	Centre for International Studies of the Belarusian State University Bobruiskaia str. 9/1 10; 220050 Minsk; Belarus Web site: http://www.centis.bsu.by	
Mr. Uladzimir ULAKHOVICH Director E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by		Tel: +375-17-209 53 67, 209 53 68 Fax: +375-17-284 00 13
18	Centre for Parliamentary Reform Parliament of Georgia; 8, Rustaveli Ave., Building C, Room 032; 0118 Tbilisi; Georgia	
Ms. Sophia GURULI Associate Legal Officer E-mail: sguruli@osce.org		Tel: +995-99-50 50 33 Fax: +995-32-28 17 01
Mr. Bachuki NADIRADZE Project Officer E-mail: Bnadiradze@parliament.ge		Tel: +995-99-25 74 70

19	Citizens Association MOST Strezovo No.7 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia Web site: http://www.most.org.mk	
Mr. Darko ALEKSOV Chief Executive Officer E-mail: darko@most.org.mk		Tel: +389-2-309 93 84, 85 Fax: +389-2-308 64 30
20	Committee Against Torture 11, Kozhevennaya st., of. 303; 603001 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation Web site: http://www.pytkam.net	
Mrs. Olga SADOVSKAYA Vice-Chairman E-mail: sadovskaya@pytkam.net		Tel: +7-8312-33 14 04 Fax: +7-8312-33 61 01
21	Conservative Party of Georgia	
Mr. Zviad DZIDZIGURI Member of Parliament E-mail: zviad64@mail.ru		
22	DEVAMM-Center for Protection of Conscience and Persuasion Freedom 15 Ziverbey Ahmedbeyov Str.; Baku; Azerbaijan Web site: http://www.devamm.org	
Mr. Ilgar Ibrahimoglu ALLAHVERDIYEV Leading Coordinator E-mail: irla_az@hotmail.com		Tel: +994-12-493 78 28 Fax: +994-12-493 78 28
23	De Montford University; Faculty of Business and Law The Gateway; LE19BH Leicester; United Kingdom	
Dr. Tomila LANKINA Research Fellow; Local Governance Research Unit; Dept. of Public Policy E-mail: tlankina@dmu.ac.uk		Tel: +44-116-257 77 84 Fax: +44-116-257 78 09
24	Democracy International 4802 Montgomery Lane, Suite 200; Bethesda, MD 20814; U.S.A. Web site: http://www.democracyinternational.us	
Mr. Eric BJORN LUND E-mail: eric@democracyinternational.us		Tel: +1-301-961 16 60 Fax: +1-301-961 66 05
25	Democratic Party of Kosovo - PDK Mother Thereza St. Nr. 20; Prishtine, Kosovo; Serbia	
Mr. Memli KRASNIQI Member of PDK Presidency E-mail: ardiana.gashi@osce.org		Tel: +381-38-22 37 69 Fax: +381-38-24 07 11
26	Educational Center "SoltanDag" 2/3 Mir Bl.1a Yunus Emre str.; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan	
Mr. Rejep SOLTANOV Director E-mail: redjs@list.ru		Tel: +993-12-45 60 48 Fax: +993-12-45 60 27
27	El Yntymagy political party 58/3 Mira Avenue; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan	
Ms. Roza AKNAZAROVA Leader E-mail: ak.roza@netmail.kg		Tel: +996-312-64 02 02 Fax: +996-312-64 02 02
28	Election Consultants International 128 S., Tejon St., Suite 206; Colorado Springs, CO 80903; U.S.A. Web site: http://www.rsglaw.net	
Mr. Robert GARDNER Executive Director E-mail: rgardner@rsglaw.net		Tel: +1-719-599 73 09 Fax: +1-719-599 09 36

29	Estonian Institute for Human Rights Tonismagi 2; 10122 Tallinn; Estonia	
Mr. Mart RANNUT Expert E-mail: rannut@tlu.ee		Tel: +372-558 23 68
30	FRIDE - Fundacion Para Las Relaciones Internacionales Y El Dialogo Exterior C/ Goya. 5-7 - Pasaje 2a; 28001 Madrid; Spain Web site: http://www.fride.org	
Mr. Jos BOONSTRA Senior Researcher E-mail: jboonstra@fride.org		Tel: +34-91-244 47 55 Fax: +34-91-244 47 40
31	Forum of Democratic Powers - Uzbekistan Beshogaynilar 45; Tashkent; Uzbekistan	
Mr. Anvar KARIMOV Director SRIC E-mail: karimov_uzb@yahoo.com		Tel: +998-71-135 35 43
32	Foundation of Regional Initiatives, Donezk office Blv. Pushkina 9, 7; 83000 Donezk; Ukraine	
Mr. Borys BABIN E-mail: babinb@ukr.net		Tel: +380-99-309 64 25 Fax: +380-62-305 72 19 or 0080-62-305-72-19
Dr. Valeriya KROLENKO E-mail: krolenkovaleriya@ukr.net		Tel: +380-50-368 88 87 Fax: +380-62-305 72 19
33	Freedom House 120 Wall Street, 26th floor; New York, NY; U.S.A. Web site: http://www.freedomhouse.org	
Mr. Christopher WALKER Director of Studies E-mail: walker@freedomhouse.org		Tel: +1-212-514 80 40 Fax: +1-212-514 80 55
34	Freedom House Europe Falk Miksa utca 30, IV/2; 1055 Budapest; Hungary Web site: http://www.freedomhouse.hu	
Ms. Jeannette GOEHRING Editor, Nations in Transit E-mail: goehring@freedomhouse.hu		Tel: +36-1-331 92 96 Fax: +36-1-354 12 33
35	Gender for Social-Economic Development 29, Rustaveli Str.; Tbilisi; Georgia	
Ms. Charita JASHI President E-mail: charita@access.sanet.ge		Tel: +995-32-23 36 38 Fax: +995-32-99 94 66
36	GenderMediaCaucasus Journalists' Association 17 Ioris Str.; Tbilisi; Georgia Web site: http://gmc.ge	
Ms. Galina PETRIASHVILI President E-mail: galapet@ip.osgf.ge		Tel: +995-99-90 11 24 Fax: +995-32-77 60 18
37	Georgian Labour Party	
Mr. Kakhaber DZAGANIA Secretary E-mail: Kakha_dzaganian@yahoo.com		
38	Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Moldova Banulescu-Bodoni Str. 53B; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova Web site: http://www.humanrights.md	
Mr. Vanu JEREGHI Project Coordinator E-mail: vanu@humanrights.md		Tel: +373-22-22 26 18 Fax: +373-22-22 26 18

39	Human Rights Alliance V.Khoruzhey street, 22-1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus Web site: http://www.belpa.org	
Ms. Liudmila GRYAZNOVA Chairperson E-mail: gryaznova@yahoo.com		Tel: +375-29-643 89 85 Fax: +375-17-289 50 09
40	Human Rights Educational Centre P/Box 93; Minsk-141, 220141; Belarus	
Dr. Valery HRYTSUK President E-mail: v_hrytsuk@canada.com		Tel: +375-17-289 37 11
41	ISHR - International Society for Human Rights pl. Lesi Ukrainky, 1; Kyiv 01-901; Ukraine	
Mr. Yevgen POLUKHTOVYCH Executive Vice-President Assistant E-mail: polukhtovych@yahoo.com		Tel: +48-662-65 26 52 Fax: none
42	Industry Will Save Georgia	
Mr. Zurab TKEMALADZE Member of Parliament; Chairman E-mail: zura@parliament.ge		
43	International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland	
Dr. Valery HRYTSUK Co-ordinator E-mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca		Tel: +48-22-827 78 55
44	International Center on Conflict & Negotiation (ICCN) 5, Machabeli Str.; 0105 Tbilisi; Georgia Web site: http://www.iccn.ge	
Ms. Nino TSIKHISTAVI-KHUTSISHVILI Gender Adviser E-mail: cwn@access.sanet.ge		Tel: +995-32-99 99 87 Fax: +995-32-93 91 78
45	International Centre for Democratic Transition (ICDT) Arvacska u. 12; 1022 Budapest; Hungary Web site: http://www.icdt.hu	
Amb. Istvan GYARMATI President E-mail: d.bartha@icdt.hu		Tel: +36-1-438 08 20 Fax: +36-1-438 08 21
46	International Commission on Freedom of Conscience 1717 K Street, NW, Suite 600; Washington, DC 20016; U.S.A.	
Mr. Lee BOOTHBY President E-mail: LeeBoothby@aol.com		Tel: +1-202-363 17 73 Fax: +1-202-363 03 04
47	International Institute of Humanitarian Law Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy	
Prof. Michal HERMAN Liaison Officer E-mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl		Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76 Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76
48	International Research and Exchanges Board (IREX) IATP Administrative Office: Gorogly St., 48A, 3rd floor; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan Web site: http://www.irex.org	
Ms. Jennet OREEVA IATP Program Assistant for Turkmenistan (Internet Access and Training Program) E-mail: janeta_82@mail.ru		Tel: +993-12-33 10 34, 33 10 38, 33 08 10 Fax: +993-12-33 10 38, 34

49	Jefferson Institute 310 9th NE; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A. Web site: http://www.jeffersoninst.org	
Mr. Robert ORTTUNG Senior Fellow E-mail: rorttung@jeffersoninst.org		Tel: +1-202-548 85 56
Mr. Aaron PRESNALL Director of Studies E-mail: apresanll@jeffersoninst.org		Tel: +1-202-548 85 56
50	Joint European Project of Tempus Programme: "Tourism and Environment Training Center for Turkmenistan" 53, Ostrovskiy Str.; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan	
Mr. Berkeli ATAYEV Project Co-ordinator E-mail: b_atayev@mail.ru		Tel: +993-65-56 21 97 Fax: +993-12-43 92 54
51	Kazakh Community Association ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland Web site: http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl	
Mrs. Balli MARZEC President E-mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl		Tel: +48-22-773 35 77 Fax: +48-22-826 41 55
52	Kosovar Institute for Policy Research and Development - KIPRED Brebu i Diellit, zona Perendimore, Rr. III, U. 36; 1000 Pristina, Kosovo; Serbia Web site: http://www.kipred.net	
Mr. Ilir DUGOLLI Project Co-ordinator/Senior Researcher E-mail: ilir.dugolli@kipred.net		Tel: +381-38-55 58 87 Fax: +381-38-55 58 87
53	Lev Sapieha Foundation ul. V. Khoruzhej, 13-416; 220123 Minsk; Belarus	
Mr. Vladimir SHANTSEV Head of the Mogilev Branch E-mail: ucpb@list.ru		Tel: +375-29-651 77 76 Fax: +375-22-225 21 73
54	Liberal-Democratic Party Platonova str. 22, 12th Floor; Minsk; Belarus Web site: http://www.ldpb.net	
Mr. Dzmitry HALALOBAN Assistant of Deputy of House of Representatives of National Assembly, Head of Ideology Board of the Liberal-Democratic Party E-mail: ldpb@infonet.by		Tel: +375-17-231 10 46 Fax: +375-17-231 63 31
55	Macedonian Political Science Association Faculty of Law, Bul. Krste Misirkov b.b.; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia Web site: http://www.pf.ukim.edu.mk	
Prof. Gjorge IVANOV President E-mail: givan@pf.ukim.edu.mk		Tel: +389-2-311 72 44 Fax: +389-2-322 75 49
56	Minsk City Bar Komsomolskaja 8; Minsk; Belarus	
Mr. Yury SHCHERBICH Attorney E-mail: scherbich@mail333.com		Tel: +375-29-637 49 94
57	Mission Armenia 42, Garegin Nzdeh St.; 375026 Yerevan; Armenia	
Ms. Zaruhi HARUTYUNYAN Program Manager E-mail: zaruhi.harutyunyan@ngo.mission.am		Tel: +374-93-55 58 92

58	Movimiento por la Paz el Desarme y la Libertad (MPDL) c/Martos 15; Madrid; Spain	
Mr. Voces GARCIA Economist E-mail: voces25@hotmail.com		Tel: +43-6998-157 23 42
59	NGO "Hemayat", Regional Office in Mary Yaroslavskaya 42a; 745400 Mary; Turkmenistan	
Ms. Gozel MURADALIYEVA Programme Assistant E-mail: muradalyeva@rambler.ru		Tel: +993-22-601 21 Fax: +993-22-601 21
60	NORDEM - Norwegian Centre for Human Rights P.O.Box 6706, St. Olavs Plass; NO-0130 Oslo; Norway Web site: http://www.humanrights.uio.no	
Mr. Kenneth DE FIGUEIREDO Project Co-ordinator E-mail: k.d.figueiredo@nchr.uio.no		Tel: +47-22-84 20 27
61	National Democratic Institute for International Affairs 2030 M Street, 5th Floor; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A. Web site: http://www.ndi.org	
Mr. Ivan DOHERTY Senior Associate E-mail: ivan@ndi.org		Fax: +1-202-728 55 20
62	Netherlands Institute for Multiparty Democracy Korte Vijverweg 2; 2513 AB The Hague; Netherlands Web site: http://www.nimd.org	
Mr. Alvaro PINTO SCHOLTBACH Multilateral and Bilateral Programmes Director E-mail: alvaropinto@nimd.org		Tel: +31-650-23 59 38
Mr. Pepijn GERRITS Policy Officer; Multilateral Programmes Unit E-mail: pepijngerrits@nimd.org		Tel: +31-70-311 54 64 Fax: +31-70-311 54 65
Ms. Nino KOBAKHIDZE Local Co-ordinator E-mail: ninokobakhidze@nimd.org		Tel: +995-99-26 18 87 Fax: +995-32-33 41 63
63	POET-English Language Teachers Community Hotel "Ak Altyn", Room 402; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan	
Ms. Jeren ANNAMUKHAMEDOVA Director E-mail: jerenannamukhamedova@rambler.ru		Tel: +993-12-27 01 96
Ms. Aygozel SARIYEVA Director's Assistant E-mail: ayguzel_76@yahoo.com		Tel: +993-12-33 06 96 Fax: +993-12-33 10 15
Ms. Catherine BELOBROVA Member E-mail: tea_out@yahoo.com		Tel: +993-138-509 50
Mr. Aleksey GREHOV English and Science Instructor E-mail: alex_73@bk.ru		Tel: +993-12-43 79 65
64	Polish Association for Legal Education Kredytowa 6 m. 73; 00-062 Warsaw; Poland Web site: http://www.psep.pl	
Mr. Krzysztof PAWLOWSKI Member of the Board E-mail: psep@psep.pl		Tel: +48-22-423 36 12

Ms. Monika PLATEK

Chairperson
E-mail: psep@psep.pl

Tel: +48-22-423 36 12

65**Reformist Party ORA, Kosovo**

Ekrem Rexha St. Nr. 29; Prishtina, Kosovo; Serbia

Mr. Ylli HOXHA

General Secretary
E-mail: ardiana.gashi@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00 14 52

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

66**Romanian Academic Society**

61 Eminescu; Bucharest 2, 020071; Romania
Web site: <http://www.sar.org.ro>

Mrs. Suzana DOBRE

Executive Director
E-mail: suzana@sar.org.ro

Tel: +40-21-211 14 77, 24

Fax: +40-21-211 14 77, 24

67**School for Policy Analysis at Kyiv Mohyla Academy**

University of Kyiv Mohyla Academy, 2 Skovoroda Street; 04070 Kyiv; Ukraine
Web site: <http://www.spa.kiev.ua>

Dr. Olexiy HARAN

Founding Director
E-mail: haran@ukma.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-311 43 72

Fax: +380-44-230 82 39

68**Social Technologies Agency**

107, Kievskaya Str., 313-314; 720001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Gulnara IBRAEVA

Director
E-mail: Kas-kg@elcat.kg

Tel: +996-312-27 29 07

Fax: +996-312-61 02 97

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA

Programme Officer
E-mail: kas-kg@elcat.kg

Tel: +996-312-61 11 43

Fax: +996-312-61 02 97

Ms. Zulfia KOCHORBAEVA

Programme Officer
E-mail: kas-kg@elcat.kg

Tel: +996-312-21 90 41

Fax: +996-312-61 02 97

Mr. Vladimir KOROTENKO

Programme Officer
E-mail: vladk7@hotmail.com

Tel: +996-312-21 90 41

Fax: +996-312-61 02 97

69**Transcarpathian Regional Charity Organisation "Romano Lungo Traya"**

Sh. Petefi, 25/7; 88000 Uzhgorod; Ukraine

Mr. Hennadiy CHICHAK

Head of the Board
E-mail: bf_gena@mail.ru

Tel: +380-31-223 61 56

Fax: +380-31-223 61 56

70**United Civil Party of Belarus (UCPB)**

V.Khoruzhey 22 â€“ 1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus
Web site: <http://www.ucpb.org>

Mr. Andrei ABALEVICH

Member of the United Civil Party National Committee / Chairman of Myadel regional organization of the United Civil Party
E-mail: myadel_ucpb@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-888-54 92 13

71**Warsaw University**

ul. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Samim BROMAND

Student
E-mail: samimbromand@gmail.com

Tel: +48-510-74 94 43

Ms. Irina UNZHAKOVAPresident
E-mail: status@mail.kzTel: +7-3232-26 59 22
Fax: +7-3272-26 59 22

Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Aleje Ujazdowskie 19, 00-557 Warsaw, Poland.
Tel.: +48-22 520 06 00; Fax: +48-22 520 06 05; E-mail: office@odihr.pl
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/odihr/>**Amb. Christian STROHAL**

Director

Mr. Toralv NORDBO

First Deputy Director

Dr. Vladimir SHKOLNIKOV

Head of Democratization Department

Mr. Robert ADAMS

Deputy Head of Democratization Department

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD

Head of NGO & Democratic Governance Unit

Mr. Alexander PAPERNY

Democratic Governance and NGO Officer

Keynote speakers, moderators, introducers and rapporteurs

Amb. Christian	STROHAL	Welcoming and closing remarks
Dr. Janusz	STANCZYK	Welcoming remarks
Mr. Andreas	GROSS	Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session
Mr. Ivan	DOHERTY	Moderator of the Working Group I
Dr. Olexiy	HARAN	Introducer of the Working Group I
Mr. Ted	KONTEK	Rapporteur of the Working Group I
Mr. Eric	BJORNLUND	Moderator of the Working Group II
Ms. Gulnara	IBRAEVA	Introducer of the Working Group II
Mrs. Suzana	DOBRE	Introducer of the Working Group II
Ms. Yevheniia	FILIPENKO	Rapporteur of the Working Group II
Mr. Alvaro	PINTO SCHOLTBACH	Moderator of the Working Group III
Mr. Andrew	ELLIS	Introducer of the Working Group III
Mr. Alastair	LONG	Rapporteur of the Working Group III
Mr. Krzysztof	DRZEWICKI	Moderator of the Working Group IV
Ms. Catherine	FEARON	Introducer of the Working Group IV
Mr. Mustafa	TURAN	Rapporteur of the Working Group IV
Dr. Anastasia	CRICKLEY	Keynote Speaker at the Closing Plenary Session